VIII, section 808, of the Alaska National Interest Lands Conservation Act, Public Law 96–487, and operation in accordance with the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committee Act.

DATES: The meeting will be on Wednesday, September 15, 2004, from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Subsistence Community Hall in Chignik Lake, Alaska.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mary McBurney, Subsistence Manager, at (907) 644–3598 and Joe Fowler, Superintendent, at (907) 246–3305.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice of this meeting will be published in local newspapers and announced on local radio stations prior to the meeting dates. Locations and dates may need to be changed based on weather or local circumstances.

The following agenda items will be discussed:

- 1. Call to order (SRC Chair).
- 2. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum.
- 3. SRC Chair and Superintendent's Welcome and Introductions.
 - 4. Review Commission Purpose.
- 5. Status of Membership and Membership Commendations.
- 6. Review and Adopt Agenda.
- 7. Review and adopt minutes from last neeting.
- 8. Park Subsistence Coordinator's Report:
- a. Report on Unit 9(E) Caribou.
- b. Report on Unit 9(E) Moose.
- 9. Update—Review Federal Subsistence Board Wildlife Proposals and Actions.
- 10. Update—Review Federal Subsistence Board Fisheries Proposals and Actions.
- 11. Superintendent's report on SRC Requests.
 - 12. Status of Durational Residency Issue.
 - 13. New Business.
- 14. SRC Work Session—prepare correspondence and develop recommendations.
 - 15. Public and agency comments.
- 16. Set time and place of next SRC meeting.
 - 17. Adjournment.

Draft minutes of the meeting will be available for public inspection approximately six weeks after the meeting from: Superintendent, Aniakchak National Monument and Preserve, P.O. Box 7, King Salmon, Alaska 99613.

Dated: June 23, 2004.

Ralph Tingey,

Acting Regional Director, Alaska. [FR Doc. 04–16154 Filed 7–15–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4312–HE–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Lake Clark National Park and Preserve Subsistence Resource Commission; Notice of Meeting

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Announcement of Lake Clark National Park Subsistence Resource Commission meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act that a meeting of the Lake Clark National Park Subsistence Resource Commission will be held at Pedro Bay, Alaska. The purpose of the meeting will be to review Federal Subsistence Board wildlife proposals and continue work on National Park Service subsistence hunting program recommendations including other related subsistence management issues. The meeting will be open to the public. Any person may file with the Commission a written statement concerning the matters to be discussed.

The Subsistence Resource Commission is authorized under Title VIII, Section 808, of the Alaska National Interest Lands Conservation Act, Public Law 96–487, and operates in accordance with the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committee Act.

DATES: The meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 22, 2004, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. at the Pedro Bay Village Council Office, Pedro Bay, Alaska

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mary McBurney, Subsistence Manager at (907) 644–3598 and Joel Hard, Superintendent, at (907) 781–2218.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice of this meeting will be published in local newspapers and announced on local radio stations prior to the meeting dates. Locations and dates may need to be changed based on weather or local circumstances.

The following agenda items will be discussed:

- 1. Call to order (SRC Chair).
- 2. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum.
- 3. SRC Chair and Superintendent's Welcome and Introductions.
 - 4. Review and Adopt Agenda.
- 5. Review Commission Purpose and Status of Membership.
- 6. Review and adopt minutes from last meeting.
- 7. Park Subsistence Coordinator's Report.
- (a) Unit 9(B) Sheep Study.
- (b) Unit 9(B) Moose Study.
- (c) NPS Subsistence Eligibility.
- (d) NPS Wood Cutting Permits.
- 8. Review Federal Subsistence Board—Wildlife Actions and Proposals.

- 9. Review Federal Subsistence Board—Fisheries Actions and Proposals.
- 10. Develop Subsistence Hunting Program Recommendations/Comments on Proposals.
 - 11. Public and agency comments.
- 12. Set time and place of next SRC meeting.
 - 13. Adjournment.

Draft minutes of the meeting will be available for public inspection approximately six weeks after the meeting from: Superintendent, Lake Clark National Park and Preserve, P.O. Box 4230, University Drive #311, Anchorage, AK 99508.

Dated: June 23, 2004.

Ralph Tingey,

Acting Regional Director, Alaska.
[FR Doc. 04–16156 Filed 7–15–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312–64–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Meeting Announcement

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Announcement of Wrangell-St. Elias National Park Subsistence Resource Commission (SRC) meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act that a meeting of the Wrangell-St. Elias National Park Subsistence Resource Commissions will be held at Copper Center, Alaska. The purpose of the meeting will be to continue work on currently authorized and proposed National Park Service subsistence hunting program recommendations including other related subsistence management issues. The meeting will be open to the public. Any person may file with the Commission a written statement concerning the matters to be discussed.

The Subsistence Resource
Commission is authorized under Title
VIII, Section 808, of the Alaska National
Interest Lands Conservation Act, Public
Law 96–487, and operates in accordance
with the provisions of the Federal
Advisory Committee Act.

DATES: The meeting dates are:

- 1. September 23, 2004, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Wrangell-St. Elias National Park and Preserve Theater (Mile 106.8 Richardson Highway), Copper Center, Alaska.
- 2. September 24, 2004, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. (or until the completion of business), Wrangell-St. Elias National Park and Preserve Theater, Copper Center, Alaska.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Hunter Sharp, Acting Superintendent

and Barbara Cellarius, Subsistence Coordinator, at Wrangell-St. Elias National Park and Preserve, P.O. Box 439, Copper Center, AK 99573, telephone (907) 822–5234.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice of this meeting will be published in local newspapers and announced on local radio stations prior to the meeting dates. Locations and dates may need to be changed based on weather or local circumstances.

The agenda for the meeting is as follows:

- (1) Call to order (SRC Chair).
- (2) SRC roll call and confirmation of quorum.
- (3) Introduction of Commission members, staff, and guests.
 - (4) Review and adoption of agenda.
- (5) Review and approval of minutes from February 11–12, 2004 meeting.
- (6) Superintendent's welcome and review commission purpose.
- (7) Status of Commission membership.
 - (8) Superintendent's report.
- (9) Wrangell-St. Elias NP&P staff report.
 - (10) Old business.
 - (11) New business.
- (a) Review new proposals to change fisheries regulations.
- (b) Develop proposals to change federal subsistence wildlife regulations for 2005–06.
 - (12) Public and agency comments.
- (13) Work session (comment on issues, prepare letters).
- (14) Set tentative time and place of next SRC meeting.
 - (15) Adjournment.

Draft minutes of the meeting will be available for public inspection approximately six weeks after the meeting from the Superintendent, Wrangell-St. Elias National Park and Preserve, at the above address.

Dated: June 18, 2004.

Victor Knox,

Acting Regional Director, Alaska Region.
[FR Doc. 04–16152 Filed 7–15–04; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312–HC–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

Notice of Inventory Completion: American Museum of Natural History, New York, NY

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Notice.

Notice is here given in accordance with the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 3003, of the completion of an inventory of human remains and associated funerary objects in the possession of the American Museum of Natural History, New York, NY. The human remains and associated funerary objects were removed from Clallam County, WA.

This notice is published as part of the National Park Service's administrative responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25 U.S.C. 3003 (d)(3). The determinations in this notice are the sole responsibility of the museum, institution, or Federal agency that has control of the Native American human remains and associated funerary objects. The National Park Service is not responsible for the determinations in this notice.

A detailed assessment of the human remains was made by American Museum of Natural History professional staff in consultation with representatives of the Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe of Washington; Lower Elwha Tribal Community of the Lower Elwha Reservation, Washington; Lummi Tribe of the Lummi Reservation, Washington; Nooksack Indian Tribe of Washington; Port Gamble Indian Community of the Port Gamble Reservation, Washington; Samish Indian Tribe, Washington; Stillaguamish Tribe of Washington; Swinomish Indians of the Swinomish Reservation, Washington; Tulalip Tribes of the Tulalip Reservation, Washington; and Upper Skagit Indian Tribe of Washington.

In 1899, human remains representing a minimum of 64 individuals were removed from the surface of a sand spit in Dungeness, Clallam County, WA, by Harlan I. Smith during the Jesup North Pacific Expedition directed by Franz Boas of the American Museum of Natural History. No known individuals were identified. The 27 associated funerary objects are 1 dentalia shell bead, 2 shell pendants, 2 shell pieces, 1 harpoon barb, 20 pieces of animal bone, and 1 pestle.

Based on manner of interment, the presence of cranial shaping, and type of funerary objects present, the human remains have been identified as Native American. Geographic location is consistent with the postcontact territory of S'Klallam people. A postcontact S'Klallam village was located near Dungeness. Some of the graves were covered with boards fastened together with iron nails. The use of sand spits and wood boxes for burial is consistent with postcontact S'Klallam practice.

In 1899, human remains representing a minimum of 85 individuals were removed from the surface of a bluff in Dungeness, Clallam County, WA, by Harlan I. Smith during the Jesup North Pacific Expedition. No known individuals were identified. No associated funerary objects are present.

Based on manner of interment, the human remains have been identified as Native American. The individuals were collected from the surface, which might indicate a relatively recent age consistent with canoe or scaffold-type burials. Geographic location is consistent with the postcontact territory of the S'Klallam. A postcontact S'Klallam village was located near Dungeness. The use of canoe or box burials, which might result in such a surface assemblage, is consistent with postcontact S'Klallam practice.

In 1899, human remains representing a minimum of three individuals were removed from a shell heap in Dungeness, Clallam County, WA, by Harlan I. Smith during the Jesup North Pacific Expedition. No known individuals were identified. No associated funerary objects are present.

Based on manner of interment and the presence of cranial shaping, the human remains have been identified as Native American. The collector indicated that the human remains are likely to be of recent age. Geographic location is consistent with the postcontact territory of the S'Klallam. The use of sand spits for burial is consistent with postcontact S'Klallam practice. A postcontact S'Klallam village was located near Dungeness.

In 1899, human remains representing a minimum of 238 individuals were removed from the surface of a sand spit in Port Williams, Clallam County, WA, by Harlan I. Smith during the Jesup North Pacific Expedition. No known individuals were identified. The one associated funerary object is a pestle.

Based on manner of interment, presence of cranial shaping, and type of funerary object present, the human remains have been identified as Native American. Geographic location is consistent with the postcontact territory of the S'Klallam. A postcontact S'Klallam village was located near Port Williams. Most of the human remains were collected from the surface, which might indicate a relatively recent age consistent with canoe or scaffold-type burials. Museum documentation indicates that one burial contained glass beads, which were not collected.

Officials of the American Museum of Natural History have determined that, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001 (9–10), the human remains described above represent the physical remains of a minimum of 390 individuals of Native American ancestry. Officials of the American Museum of Natural History